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Garrison’s Case
Richard H. Popkin
For some time the assassination of John
F. Kennedy and the reliability of the
Warren Commission Report have been
major issues of publie interest, leading
to many calls for reinvestigation of the
case. Charges and counter-attacks have
been pouring forth in the ever-expand-
ing literature on the subject, ces went
so far as to devote four full hours to an
attempt to rehabilitate the Warren Com-
mission theory.

Since February most interest in the
case has focused on the new investipa-
tion being conducted by District Attor-
ney Jim Garrison of New Orleans. Gar-
rison claimed in February that “my
staff and I solved the case weeks ago.
I wouldn’t say this if we didn't have
evidence beyond the shadow of a doubt.
We know what cities were involved, we
know how it was done, in the essential
aspecis: we know the key individuals
involved, and we are in the process of
developing evidence now.”

On February 22 one of Garrison's
chief suspects, David W. Ferrie, died,
shortly before Garrison planned to ar-
rest him. A few days later he did ar-
rest a leading New Orleans business-
man and socialite, Clay Shaw, and
charged him with coospiring, under the
name of Clay or Clem Berlrand, with
Ferrie, Lee Harvey Oswald, and oth-
ers lo assassinate President Kennady.
The thesis Garrison has set forth is
that a group of New Orleans-based. an-
ti-Castroites, supported and/or encour-
aged by the cia in their anti-Castro ac-
tivities, in the late summer or early
fall of 1963 conspired to assassinate
John F. Kennedy. This group, accord-
ing to Garrison, included Shaw, Ferrie,
Oswald, Jack Ruby, and others, includ-
ing Cuban exiles and American anti-
Castroites, It is claimed that their plan
was executed in Dallas on November
22, 1963. At least part of their motiva-
tion, on this thesis, was their reaction
to Kennedy's decisions at the Bay of
Pigs, and the change in US policy to-
ward Cuba following the missiles crisis
of 1962,

At first, the press treated Garrison's
claims with caution, reserving judg-
ment. At the preliminary hearings of
March 14-17, Shaw was indicted for con-
spiring with Ferrie and Oswald to as-
sassinate the President. Newspapers, such
as The New York Timer and the Wash-
ington Post, began expressing skeptic-
ism about the evidence. A few weeks
later, James Phelan in the Satwrday
Evening Post, May 6, 1967 issue, launch-
ed an attack on the credibility of the

" iestimony of Perry Russo, the chief
witness at the preliminary hearings,
and strongly suggested that his tes-
timony had been induced by hypnosis,
Later, on May 15, Newsweek, which
had been scoffing since the Shaw hear-
ings, published a story by Hugh
Aynesworth charging Garrison with at-
tempted bribery of potential witnesses
and claiming Garrison had no real evi-
dence. The attacks reached a crescen-
do in June with a front-page story in
The New York Times (June 12) pur-
porting to describe the ways in which
Garrison (ried to entice people to give
evidence, and how he had trizd to fab-
ricate it; with the defection of Garri-
son's  assistant, William Gurvich, who
said that there was no real evidence and
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that Garrison was using illegal and im-
moral methods; with the Nec blast
against Garrison, cBs's four-hour de-
fense of the Warren Commission, and
S0 on.

‘The total impression has been that
Garrison iz behaving illegally and un-
ethically, and that he should be stopped.
As Garrison himself said in his TV re-
ply on July 15, as far as mec and oth-
er news media are concerned the case
against Clay Shaw has already been tried
and the District Attorney has been found
guilty. In this article I shall try to
show that this judgment is quite wrong,
and that Garrison has, on the contrary,

identify the mysterious Clay Bertrand,
Oswald's patron, and to see if Bertrand
was Shaw, Called before the Orleans
Parish Grand Jury in March, Andrews
claimed that he could not jdentify Bert-
rand (though he told the Warren Com-
mission that he could and that he had
seen the man recently). Then in June
he testified again and this time told
the jury that Bertrand was a Mew Or-
leans tavernkeeper, Eugene Davis. An-
drews was convicted for perjuring him-
self when he told the first Grand Jury
different stories from what he told the
Warren Commission, .
Andrews tried to prevent this tri
from taking place by filing a five-page

motion for “recusation” (removal be-
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tuals toward Garrison and his theories,
People seem unwilling to wait to see
what the evidence amounts to when
Shaw is tried. Some also seem to ac-
cept uncritically the validity of ail
charges made against Garrison and his
evidence,

IN‘ THE LAST $IX MONTHS, ] have made
several trips to New Orleans with my
associate, Jones Harris, in order to inter-
view Garrison and his staff, I find that
the public picture being created of them
by the press and TV bears little rela-
tion to the man, his associates, and
their work. The newspapers seem fix=
ated on Garrison’s early public claims
that he had solved the case, and that
sensational arrests would fellow short-
ly. They have constructed a picture of
a  flamboyant  publicity-seeker, who
has no case and has been concocting
evidence. Garrison is certainly a flam-
boyant man, but he appears to me to
be working seriously and diligently on
trying to unravel the mysteriel that led
to the murders of Kennedy, Tippit, and
Oswald. Like everyone 1 know who
works on the case, he doss & lot of
theorizing, and is sometimes carricd
away by his theories. But he and his
staff have done an enormous job of
sifting evid ing leads, opening
up  mew  greas  of  investigation.
His small staff is not ideally equipped
to deal with so complicated: an investi-
gation, but in several instances they have
been able 1o go further into various
strange matiers than the Warren Com-
mission was willing or able to do. And
no other legal agency has undertaken
this venture. ;

The impression being created by the
press and TV that Garrison is a charla-
tan trying to manufacture a case by
persecuting a group of New Orleans
homosexuals does not conform to what [
have seen of his activities. (It is inter-
esting that the New Orleans press, the
States-Item and the Timex-Picayune, does
not share the hostile and debunking at-
titude of the rest of the press, and that
its reporiers often publish stories sup-
porting Garrison’s work and discredit-
ing the attacks upon him.) Before con-
sidering whether the public information
indi that Garrison's theory is plaus-

a case that deserves a fair hearing. It
s a case, moreover, that has survived
every legal attack on it so. far.

. The trial of Dean Andrews for per-
jury—which ended in a conviction on
August 14—was the occasion for the

most recent of these attacks. This was :
the first trial to result from Garrison's

investigation, and it deserves the care-

ful attention of those who assume that
Garrison is a fraud, Andrews is a New
Orleans lawyer and former Assistant

District Attorney of Jefferson Parish.
He first appeared in the Oswald case
in November 1963 when he reported to
the Emt that Oswald had been his cli-
ent; that Oswald had been accompanied
on his visits to Andrews's office once by
a Mexican and on other occasions by
Latin homosexuals; and that on Novem-
ber 23, 1963 Andrews received a tele-
phone call from a man pamed Clay
Berirand who asked him to defend Os-
wald. Andrews's testimony was later
taken by the Warren Commission, which
chose not te believe him, though he had
ample corroboration of bis story. {The
significance of Andrews's story will be
discussed later on.)

When Garrison started reinvestigating
the case, he tried to get Andrews to

cause of prejudice) against Garrison.
This amounted to a brief charging that
Garrison had no evidence of a conspira-
cy to kill Kennedy and that the al-
leged evidence had been fabricated. The
“only conspiracy existing,” he charged,
“is the conspiracy planted in Perry
Russo's mind through the use of hypno-
tic suggestion.” The hearing on An-
drews's motion was the first public and
legal airing of the charges against Gar-
rison that have been circulating in the
press and on TV for months. Andrews
called many witnesses, including Garri-
son, his staff, and Gurvich, a former
assistant who had turned against Garri-
son. He claimed he would bring in an
expert from the East Coast to prove
charges against Russo, but the expert
never appeared. But he was able to do
little or nothing to substantiate the al-
legations apainst Garrison that the pub-
lic has read in The New York Times
and heard on NBc and ces.

No doubt the charges against Garri-
son will be presented more fully at
Shaw's trial this fall, But in the mean-
time the view that Garrison is a frand
seems to have found widespread accep-
tance and to have led to an almost pas-
sionate hostility among cerfain intellec-

ible or possible, I should like first to
examine some of the criticisms that
have been raised, and some of the dif-
ficulties Gurrison has been encounter-
ing in developing his case.

1.) When Garrison first made his ac-
cusations against Shaw and Ferrie, it
was revealed that there were still forty
pages of classified materials on Ferrie
in the National Archives (New York
Times, February 25, 1967). Garrison has
consistently been refused access to this
material. No official explanation has
been offered about why this material
is classified, or what it deals with. Ru-
mors circulate that it contains inter-
views with New Orleans homosexuals,
and it is to protect them from embar-
rassment that these papers are being
withheld. Yet the Warren Commission
showed no such squeamishness in in-
cluding some of the junk it did publish
in the twenty-six volumes, such as a
discredited rumor about a hemesexual
who was supposed to have slept with
both Ruby and Oswald. (The reporis
give his name, address, occupation, etc.,
though he has apparently nothing what-
soever Lo do with the case.) Ferrie has
been accused of being involved in a
moenumental crime, and yet relevant
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A long awaited literary efveni‘. 5
in, the September issue of

Harper's

megazine

THE
| CONF% %SIONS
NAT TURNER

A book-length section, complete in ifself, from ong
of our generation’s most important novels..

This extraordinary new novel by the author of Lie Down
in Darkness is based on the single effective slave revolt in
American history. It is a masterpiece of storytelling,
revealing in unforgettable human terms the agonizing
essence of Negro slavery. Through the mind of Nat Turner,
William Styron has dramatized the miseries, frustrations
—and hopes—which caused a remarkable black man torise
up out of the early mists of our history and strike down
those who held his people in bondage, No work of fiction
will be move talkad about this year,

Along with The Confessions of Nat Turner, the September
issue also includes articles, poetry, and all regular features,

9
Harper's
magazine
AT YOUR NEWSSTAND NOW

documents are still classified. Moreover,
the FBi has been pooh-poching the mat-
ter since Garrison first made his charges
against Ferrie; the Feu stated in Feb-
ruary that they had investigated him
after the assassination and found he
wasn't involved (apparently mainly be-
cause his plane was not in condition
to fly at the time). Without® waiting
for any indication as to whether Gar-
rison had new evidenee, the FBI al-

‘tempted to prejudge the matter, apd

has continued to do so ever since (as
well as to warn some potential wit-
nesses not to talk to anybody). The
Attorney General, Ramsay Clark, as
soon as he was appointed, announced
that the FB1 had investigated Clay
Shaw and cleared him. (A few weeks
after this statement appeared, on page
one of The New York Times, the gov-
ernment admitted that it was false, and
that Shaw had never been investigated
in_connection with the case) The Fai
has been most uncooperative with the
New Orleans Grand Jury, which has
called or tried to call several of ils
agents who were active in New Orleans
in the summer of 1963,

It seems odd that whes an indietment
has been handed down and a case is
‘before the courts in Louisiana, the
Fel and the Attorney Geperal have
seen fit ‘to interfere with the orderly
process of justice in a Mew Orleans
court: '

2.) Garrison has also had difficulties
in extradicting persons he thinks may

be connected 'with the case. He has

tried to bring back two persons by ac-

cusing them of a specific crime not |
directly related to the case. a theft of _

munitions in 1961, After lengthy legal
difficulties with the governors of Ohio
and Texas, Garrison has apparently giv-
en up these efforts, One of the sus-
pects, Gordon Novel, left Mew Orleans
suddenly when he was about to be ques-
tioned by the Grand Jury. Mowvel has
indicated in press statements that he
had been involved in Cia activities. His
lawyer has said he was a cia inter-
mediary with the anti-Castro Cubans.
Novel has also said, according to the
Mew Orleans papers, that he has been
on the nBc payroll since February I,
1967, helping them to prepare their al-

- tack on Garrison. After months of try-

ing to question him, the latest indications
(States-ftem, August 1) are that he may
soon be returning of his own volition
to New Orleans.

Another potential witness, Sandra

. Moffitt, fled or moved to Towa, a state

from which she cannot be extradicted.
She has been willing to “testify” on
MBC, but pot as yer before the New

" Orleans Grand Jury., Recently, a Ver

mont judge turned down a summons for
J. Wesley Liebeler, the lawyer who had

conducted the New Orleans investigation.

for the Warren Commission, to appear
as a witness in the Andrews trial.
3.) The press and TV outside New
Orleans have taken a much more ac-
tive role in opposing what Garrison is
doing. In view of the decision in the
case of Dr. Sam Sheppard, Judge Hag-
gerty, before whom Shaw i to be tried.
has been extremely careful to prevent
prejudicing the case by public state-

ments by either the defense or the pros--

ecution. He has issued guidelines to both
sides, threatening to hold them in con-
tempt if these are violated, (This was
done after some rather strong and po-
tentially  prejudicial  statements by
Garrison, Shaw, and Shaw's lawyers ar

the time of the original arrest and pre-
liminary hearings of Shaw.) Since then.
Garrison has studiously avoided any dis-
cussion of Shaw and the specific evi-
dence against him, except in a legal
setting. as in his ecareful rebuttal to
NBc. He even avoided discussing Shaw
or the evidence when he appeared as a
witness at Andrews's hearing on Au-
gust 9. i

On the other hand, the press and TV
have had no qualms about interview-
ing known or potential witnesses, eval-
uating the testimony and evidence. mak-
ing charges against the District Attor-
ney and his office, and in effect trying
the case out of court (though they usu-
ally give lip service to the view that
the validity of Garrison's charges should
be tested in court). In the Los Angeles
Times of July 14, an editorial refers to
“Garrison’s fantastic  allegations and
weird evidence.” It adds, “And the facts
to date show that the conspiracy charg-
es by the distriet attorney are as cock-
eyed as they are irresponsible.” The
basis for this prejudgment of the case
is chiefly the wBC program of June
19, whose title “The JFK Conspiracy:
The Case of Jim Garrison™ suggests
that Garrison should be on trial, not
the defendant.

THE WAVE OF ATTACKS in the pf:ss and:
TV not only surely prejudices a fair

* trial, making an impartial jury difficult

to obtain; it even seems aimed at pre-
venting a trial. The series of intense
attacks in June came while Judge Hag-
gerty was entertaining a defense mo-
tion to quash the indictment. Gurvich,,
Garrisons former investigator, is re-
ported to have gone to see the Judge
while he was entertaining this motion.
As soon as NBC announced it had found
the real Clay Bertrand, the defense
lawyers said they would move to have
the case thrown out of court. A pri-
vate group in New Orleans. the Metro-
politan Crime Commission. in consulta-
tion with Shaw's defense lawyers. has
used the press and TV allegations to
push for an investigation of Garrison
by the. Atterney General of Louisiana
and the Governor. Yet, if the evidence
is as contrived and cockeyed as the
press and TV allege. they should ex-
pect that rwelve jurors along with Judge
Haggerty will see through it, and will
vindicate Shaw and destroy ' Garrison
at the trial. Surely they suggest an un-
seemly impatience with or lack of con-
fidence in the jury system. The trial
will probably be held in October or No-
vember, though the Judge has not yet
set a date. But the press and TV ham-
mer at the evidence presented at a pre-
liminary hearing in which three judges
were to decide whether there was suffi-
cient “probable cavse” to bind over the
defendant for trial. (That there is
probably  much more evidence will
be discussed below.) At least one of
the judges seemed disposed toward the
defense. yet all three voted unani-
mously to indict Shaw. Newsweek im-
mediately sneered that this proved noth-
ing. since it is much harder to get a
Grand Jury to indict. The Grand Jury,
on apparently the same evidence, in-
dicted Shaw, Yet the press and TV, on
the basis of allegations which have not
been tested by the courts, in affidavits,
or in cross-examination, have seen fit to
overrule three judges and the Grand
Jury! Indeed, although the American
public hardly seems aware of it, Gar-
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rison has won all of the legal skirmish-
es that have resulted from the allega-
tions in the press and on TV. The two
New Orleans newspapers carry contin-
uous coverage of these matters. The
charges appear nationally, the answers
and resolutions ooly locally.

4.) Let's look at a few of the more
sensational cases. On June 12, we are
told on the front page of The New
York Times (whereas news of the case
vsually appears on the penultimate page
of section 2) that a convicted burglar,
John Cancler, says that the testimony
of Bundy is false. Bundy is a convict
who had claimed at the preliminary
hearing that he saw Shaw give Oswald
money. Cancler also says that Garri-
son’s office tried to induce him o plant
evidence in Shaw's house. The New
York Times took Cancler's claims at
face value, and Npc featured Cancler
on their program. As far as 1 know,
only the New Orleans papers mentioned
the strange fact that Cancler refused

evidence of a conspiracy to kill his
brother. On cBS Gurvich said, “Un-
questionably, things have happened in
the District Attorney's office that def-
initely warrants [sic] an investigation
by the Parish Grand Jury, as well as
the Federal Grand Jury.” Gurvich was
then asked if these methods (presum-
ably those of Garrison and his staff)
were illegal, and he replied, “T would
say very Hlegal, and unethical.” When
asked -for details, Gurvich said, *1
would rather save that for the Grand
Juries.” Maticnally, Gurvich's charges
—that Garrison had no case and that
he used illegal and unethical methods—

. received enormous publicity; they con-

stituted for many people the final de-
siruction of Garrison’s credibility and
integrity. Gurvich appeared before the
Grand Jury on June 28, Right after
hearing his testimony, the foreman of
the Orleans Parish Grand Jury, Mr.
Albert V. LaBiche, issued a statement
that so far “no new evidence has been
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to state his claims in an affidavit, a
usual way to make legally relevant
statements of fact, Then, as Garrison
revealed on his TV rebuttal, when the
MNew Orleans Grand Jury ealled Can-
cler and asked him if the statements
be had made oo NBC-TV were true, he
took the Fifth Amendment, Thus, on the
one occasion when Cancler had the op-
portunity to make his charges in a le-
gal proceeding, he declined to do so.
(NpC said “The fact that he has availed
himself of his constitutional rights does
not affect the truth of his statements”
[Times-Picayune, July 16, 19671 It does,
however, affect their credibility.) After
Cancler took the Fifth Amendment, the
foreman of the Grand Jury tock him
before Judge Bagert. He was asked to
tell his story, and he again refused.
The Judge then found him guilty of
contempt, fined him, and sentenced him
to six months in jail (Srates-Trem, July
13, 1967). The matter is now awaiting
judicial review. On July 28 he was sen-
tenced to eighteen years in prison for
burglary.

A MORE STARTLING case was that of
William Gurvich, who had served as a
major investigator for Garrison. Late in
June, Gurvich broke with Garrison and
appeared on the third of the css War-
ren Report Programs, after having vis-
ited Senator Robert Kennedy, purport-
edly to tell him that Garrison had no
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produced to confirm any of the allega-
tions that have been made to date”
He then clarified this statement by
saying that the allegations in question

" were those “pertaining to the critics

of Mr. Garrison's office” (Times-Picay-
tene, June 29, 1967).

According to the New Orleans Stares-
dtem of June 27, Gurvich had told re-
porters in late April that he felt the
investigation was on “very solid
ground,” and that “he believed there
Wwas & very sirong conspiracy case.”
In fact, Gurvich told me in April that
he found Russc a most convincing wite
ness after personally examining him,
that the evidence was sound. He also
told me he thought that my theory
of a “second Oswald" was the most
plausible explanation he knew of to
explain what had happened. In view
of Gurvich's rele in the case, some ex-
planation seems required of his change
of heart. Apparently he did not con-
vince the Grand Jury of his present
claims. To make them more convine-
ing, according to the July 12 Siares-
Ttem, Gurvich went to Chicage and
there “underwent lie detector tests to
back up bis contention that Garrison's
probe has no substance.” Gurvich
claimed the tests prove his allegations,
and he was going to submit them as
evidence to the Grand Jury. Gurvich.
testified again before the Grand Jury
on July 12, and there is no indication
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" An Ethical Inte

entialism

By Frederick A. Olafson

The philosophies of Martin Hiedegger, Jean-Paul Sartre, and
Maurice Merleau-Ponty exhibit a powerful ethical theory as distinct
from a set of ethical attitudes, Professor Olafson contends in this
major study of the ethical implications of contemporary existential-
ism. He reviews the main historieal stages in the evolution of these
philosophers’ conceptions of moral autonomy and reveals the
similarities that exist between Anglo-American and Continental
European philosophical positions in the field of ethics and value
theory. As an historical and critical document, Professor Olafson's

analysis provides an in

source of backg

1 information to

all students of existentialist thought, ¥ - '$7.50

The Idea
of Progress
in (Classical

Antiquity

By LUDWIG EDELSTEIN

The Greeks of the Hellenistic period
made im nt advances in the sci-
ences and prepared the way for éven
greater advances in the [uture. This
contention is one of the many in Dr.
Edelstein’s essay that challenges the
common belief that the idea of progress
is of modern origin and the outcome of
a specifically Christian view of history.
Tracing the idea of progress in classical
antiquity down to 30 B.C,, the author
analyzes the ancient doctrine that
nature embodies a tendency to evolve
toward a superior state, The work
offers a new interpretation of the Hel-
lenistic period in particular, and is an
important contribution to understand-
ing the intellectual climate of the
ancient world.

Beloved Lady

A History of Jane Addams’ Ideas
on Reform and Peace
By JOHN C. FARRELL
As an originator of socinl work in the
United States and an early advocite of a
“War on Poverty," Jane Addams has long

merited a thorough scholarly study of her
deas, The present volume is just such a

study, an intellectual history in which the
author traces the relation between her phi.
lanthropic principles and her Progressive
politics, her feminism, and her eflors to
achieve world peace. Through his analysis of

the convictions motivating her extraonlinary

: energy in social and political affairs, Dr. Farrell

seeks to explain the origins and show the relevance of her ideas and
aclivities to the world of the first half of the twentieth century.  $6.95
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Fall Books from

New York

University Press n

WRITERS IN ARMS

The Literary History of the
Spanish Civil War. By Freder-
ick R. Benson. Hemingway,
Koestler, Malraux, Bernanos,

the major writers profoundly
influenced by the bloody Hittle
war fought so long ago in
Spain, This book assesses that
influence, both upon these writ-
ers and through them, upon an
entire literary generation. Nov.
288 pages. $5.95 (illustrated at
right).

SCENARIOS OF THE COMMEDIA DELL’ARTE
Translated and edited by Henry F. Salerno. Here is the first English trans:

lation of Flaminio Scala's [ teatro delle favole rappresentative, published

in1611 and containing the only large collection of scenarios believed to have
been used as working scripts. A Foreword by Kenneth McKee provides a
general history of the Commedia dell'Arte, and an appendix suggests anal-
ogies with plays of the 16th and 17th centuries, Dec. 384 pages. Illus. $9.75

WALLACE STEVENS: MUSING THE OBSCURE

Readings, an interpretation, and a guide to the collected poetry. By Ronald
Sukenick. (The Gotham Library) Stevens is among the most obscure of
the major modern poets, but unlike his contemporaries Eliot, Yeats, and
Pound, his poetry has never before been given the kind of thorough explica-
tion it requires. This book gives intensive line-by-line readings of the major
poems and also offers a broad, interpretative essay on the poet. Dec. 256
pages. $2.45 paper,/$8.00 cloth.

SCIENCE AND THE MASS MEDIA

By Hillier Krieghbaum. Since the launching of Sputnik ten years ago, the
‘quantity of science news reporting has increased greatly. Here is an evalua.

tion of the quality of that reporting, the first comprehensive insight into
" this young but vital specialty. Nov. 256 pages. $6.95

HUMAN VALUES AND ECONOMIC POLICY

Edited by Sidney Hool. (A New York Um\rmrt}f Imtltule of Philosophy
Symposium) Some of our most celel i g Kenneth
Arrow, Kenneth Boulding, Paul S lson, Milton Friedman, are cons
fronted by distinguished philosophers on the vast question of economic
policy 8s a tool for bath forming and filling human wants, Oct. 304 pages,
$6.95

THE SOLITARY SINGER
A Critical Biography of Walt Whitrnan, By Gay Wilson Allen. Reissued,
Oct. 616 pages. Illus, $8.00

GREEK PHILOSOPHICAL TERMS
A Historical Lexicon. By F. E. Peters. Nov. 256 pages, §7.95

GOVERNMENT-WAGE-PRICE GUIDEPOSTS

IN THE AMERICAN ECONOMY

By George Meany, Roger M. Blough, Neil H. Jacoby. (The Moskowits.
Lectures) Sept. 104 poges, $3.50

EIGHTEENTH-CENTURY ARCHI?ECI‘UI!E N I'IEDMON‘I‘
The Open Structures of Juvarra, Alfieri, and Vittone,
By Richard Pommer. Sept. 312 pages. 197 halftone illus, $25.00

" MARTYRDOM AND PERSECU"ON
IN THE EARLY CHURCH
A Study of a Conflict from the Maccabees to Donatus, By W, H. C. Frend,
Sept. 560 pages. $8.00
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WASHINGTON SQUARE, NEW YORK 10003

he convioced them this time. Accord-
ing to the July 14 Times-Picayune, he
passed out copies of the lie-detector test

-to the Grand Jury and reporters. (The

test questions contain charges that Gar-
rison ordered the beating of two NBC
men, and  that he discussed raiding the
FBI office in New Orleans with red
pepper guns.) The national press and
TV have made no effort to inform the
public that, up to this point, Gurvich
has not provided any iaformation which

" the Grand Jury sees fit to act upon!

5.) If the Gurvich affair has so far
not confirmed the charges made against
‘Garrison, another case, that of the
“real” Clay Bertrand, also seems to
refute the assumptions of the press and
TV. One of Garrison's major charges
is that Clay Shaw is the mysterious
Clay Bertrand whom Andrews said had
tried to get him to defend Oswald af-
ter the assassination. Perry Russo. said
that the man he identified as Shaw at
the party at Ferrie's house was in-
troduced to him as Clem Bertrand. In
the middle of the wBc program, after
interviewing Dean Andrews, Frank Mc-
Gee said,

Clay or Clem Bertrand does exist,

An NBC News reporter has seen

him. Clem Bertrand is not his real

name. It is a pseudonym used by

a homosexual in New Orleans. For

his own protection we will not dis-

close the real name of the man

Andrews knew as Clem Bertrand.

His real name has been given to

the Department of Justice. He is

not Clay Shaw. What, then, of Perry

Russo’s testimony?

This claim, given pationwide publicity
in the press the next day., would cer-
tainly affect the attitude of any poten-
tial juror, It also immediately led Shaw's
lawyers to say they would have the
case dismissed, However, it took little
effort to discredit it. Garrison found
out from the New Orleans NBc affili-
ate the name of the “real” Clay Bert-
rand—one Eugene Davis. He had the
man called before the Grand Jury along
with Dean Andrews who bad made the
claim. The foreman of the Grand Jury
could find no new evidence “to con-
firm any of the allegations that have
been made to date” (Times-Picayune
June 29). The next day Davis submit-
ted an affidavit saying that Andrews's
statements identifying him as Bertrand
“are utterly and completely false and
malicious and damnable. They are lies
without justification.” Andrews has said,
and he reiterated this on the NBC pro-
grom, that he had seen Bertrand only
twice, But Davis, a bartender, has
known Andrews for eighteen years. Ane
drews has been his lawyer. In his affi-
davit Davis said that Andrews had, in
fact, asked him if he knew Clay Bert-
rand, or could help Andrews find him,
According to Davis, and the States-Item
(June 29), the rB1 looked Davis up
shortly after the NBe program, and
quickly came to the conclusion that he
was not Bertrand.

In spite of the Fer's conclusion, NBC
has not retracted its claim. It will be
interesting to' see what they say now

offered a bribe by one of Garrison's
men if he would give evidence about
the alleged conspiracy, and that he had
a tape recording to prove it. As soon as
this charge was made in Newsweek,
Garrison produced an affidavit sworn
to by Beauboeuf on April 12, 1967,
which has not been reproduced, as far
as I know, in papers outside New
Orleans. It is, so far, the only public
sworn statement by Beauboeuf. In this
document he said he was told that

if I told the entire truth about the
case, as 1 knew it, and that if these
facts led to the capture of the men
who killed President Kennedy, he
[Mr. Loisel, one of Garrison’s as-
sistants] felt I would not have to
worry about either a job or money.
He said, however, that it had to
be the truth because the District
Attorney's office would require me
to take a lie detector test and other
tests because they were not inter-
ested in building their case on any
statements about which there was
any guestion.

Later, in describing the taped conversa-
tion, Beauboeuf swore that “Loisel said

" that they wanted nothing but the truth

and no deviation from the truth, He
said that to make sure they got the
truth T would have to take a lie detector
test, hypnosis and sodium pentothal. . . .
Mr. Loisel said that there would be no
help of any kind for me [money and/or
a job] unless I told the complete truth
and unless that truth was corroborated by
all these different tests.” Then Beauboeuf
said that his lawyer wanted to sell the
tape, and that the lawyer discussed it
with Shaw's attorneys. It was then tak-
en to D.A. Langridge of Jefferson Par- -
ish in the hope that Beauboeuf's lawyer
“could get a charge to be taken against
Loisel," and that this might help keep
Beauboeuf out of trouble. Langridge de-
cided the tape provided no basis for a
charge.

Bmusoeur- HAS INSISTED, a5 he said on
wnee, that Garrison forced the affidavit
out of him by threats of exposure on
other matters. The affidavit and the
tape cited by Newsweek were turned
over 1o the New Orleans Police Depart-
ment, and their conclusion was that
Loisel’s offer did not violate police con-
duct, that there was no evidence Beau-
boeuf had been threatened, and—a mat-
ter not mentioned on wBC—that the “po-
lice are believed to have concluded that
the tape was edited or pliered after
the recording was made" (Srates-Item,
June 5, 1967). On wc Beauboenf (like
many others in this case) said be had
been given a polygraph test (in Wash-
ington, not by Garrison), and that it
showed he was telling the truth.

On June 28, Beauboeufs charges,
as well as the other charges made on
npe, Gurvich's allegations, and Dean
Andrews's testimony identifying Eugene
Davis as Clay Bertrand, were all pre-
sented to the Grand Jury. According to
the States-Item of June 29, the foreman
said “no evidence has been produced
to show that Garrison or his office is
guilty of false accusations or improper

duct.” This is significant, since the

that Andrews has been 1. Davis
testified at length during Andrews’s trial,
The national press has paid scant attens
tion to Davis's statements, though they
were prominently featured in the New
Otleans papers,

6.) Another case, first brought up in
Newsweek and later featured on Nsc,
was that of Ferrie's friend, Alvin Beau«
boeuf. Beauboeuf claimed that he was

Grand Jury is the only body to receive
this material in a legal proceeding and
under oath.

7.) It should also be mentioned that
es a result of the TV crusade against
Garrison, the only people charged with
crimes have been Walter Sheridan and
Richard Townley, two employees of
wBC, Both have been formally charged
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by Garrison with attempling to bribe
and intimidate witnesses. (Sheridan is
a former Justice Department aide in
Robert Kennedy's time.) The charges are
based on sworn statements made by
Perry Russo and Marlene Mancuso
{former lady friend of Gordon Nowvel).
Miss Mancuso’s statement predates the
NBC program by a monoth (it is dated
May 20, 1967), and describes how she
was treated by the Npc people when
they tried to induce her to give them an
interview. Russo, in a statement made
public right after the wBC program,
claimed Walter Sheridan had offered to
move him to California, protect his job,
get him a lawyer, and guaraotee him -
against extradiion if “he did side vp
with MBC and the defense and bust up
the Garrison probe.” Townley has been
charged with attempting to bribe Russo
by offering him lodging in California,
employment, payment of legal fees, pro-
tection and immunity from the siate of
Louvisiana and Garrison's office, and in-
fluence on the defense lawyers in their
forthcoming  cro ination of him
(Stares-Item, July 11).
Sheridan and Townley have denied the

charges, and NeC has claimed that Gar-

of some of the allegations made and
what has happened to them, something
has to be said about all of the com-
ment, innuendo, and Accusations con-
cerning the testimony of the two main

at the prel ry hearings,
Perry Russo and Vernon Bundy. The
testimony of the latter was immediately
discounted by the press when he told
the court he was a drug addict at the
time he saw Shaw give Oswald money.
Later Cancler and another convict, Mi-
guel Torres, told the press and NBC
that it was their impression Bundy made

up the story in order to get out of jail.

The fate of Cancler's claims has already
been discussed. Torres is at present try-
ing to avoid appearing before the Grand
Jury. His lawyer says that he fears self-
incrimination (States-frem, August 17).
Whether Bundy is a reliable witness will
have to be established in court (rather
than by the Warren Commission’s in-
tuitive criterion of “credible” witnesses).
One of the judges, Bernard J. Bagert
said that he knew Bundy, that they had
discussed his arrest and possible reha-
bilitation three or four times in 1966,
and that Bundy had seen the Judge more
recently after his return from five

rison is trying to “intimidate those
news media which have commented ad-
versely” on ‘what he is doing. Sheridan
‘has said, “It has now become an issue
of freedom of the press,” It remains to
be seen, however, whether attempts
have been made to influence or intimi-
date witnesses, and, if so, whether this
comes under the protection of freedom
of the press. This matter will, we trust,
be aired in open court, and the role of
mBC's men in dealing with the witness-
es established.

It should be mentioned that Robert
Kennedy has risen to Sheridans de-
fense, and praised his charadter. How-
ever, the Mew Orleans Grand Jury
ran into great difficulty when it tried
to question Sheridan, who raised a host
of legal problems, claiming, among oth-
er things, that being supoenaed by the
Grand Jury constituted harassment. All
of his motions and appeals were denied
by the State Supreme Court (States-
Item, August T). Sheridan failed to
appear when summoned by the Grand
Jury on August 9, and a coptempl hear-
ing has been set. He has charged Garri-
son with suppression of evidence, using
the Grand Jury to harass his opponents,
personal interest in the case, financial
gain, and so on. This motion too was
turned down (States-frem, July 27). 1f
Sheridan finally appears before the
Grand Jury, and then has his day
court, we may be able to tell more
definitely whether Nmc tried to affect
the testimony of witnesses. On August
10, he filed a svit in a Federal court
to prevent his Grand Jury appearance.

8.) Before terminating this review
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months in the hospital for an addiction
cure. Hence it would seem that at least
one of the judges has some basis for as-
sessing Bundy's character and reliabili-
ty beyond what had been developed in
his testimony.

The Russo problem is much more
complicated. Russo  revealed under
cross-examination that he had been giv-
en sodium pentothal and had been hyp-
notized. In the Sawurday Evening Post
ind on mec, James Phelan claimed
that Russo was led by hypnotic sogges-
tion to concoct his present story that
he attended a party where Shaw, Fer-
rie, and Oswald were plotting Kenne-
dy’s inati Phelan ds that
Russo did not mention the assassina-
tion plot when he first talked to Garri-
son's  assistant  Andrew  Sciambra
(whose notes of the interview appar-
ently do not include it). Sciambra has
replied that both he and Russo told
Phelan that “Russo did in fact discuss
the party and the conspiracy during
our first interview.” He has also said
that the doctors who gave Russo sodi-
um pentothal and hypootized him “in-
formed Mr. Phelan that no one inter-
jected such new information into the
witness’s head while he was under hyp-
nosis.” So far, Phelan has refused to
repeat his allegations before the New
Orleans Grand Jury, although he was
officially invited to do so. (In fact, he
was challenged to do so by Sciambra,
who offered to pay all Phelan’s ex-
penses if he would come to New Or-
leans to testify.)

Russo's testimony raises many ques-
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the later Restoration comedy of wit and

tions which remain to be resolved one
way or another at Shaw's trial. Russo
did not report the alleged meeting be-
tween Shaw, Ferrie, and Oswald wntil
after Ferrie’s death on February 22,
1967. Russo says that it was the news
accounts of Ferrie's demise, and the re-
ports that Garrison had been investigat-
ing Ferrie as a key figure in the as-
sassination plot that prompied him to
contact Garrison  about the meeting.

“When Garrison questioned Russo, vari-
‘ous tests were made to see whether

Russo could identify Oswald and Shaw.
Russo was unable to recognize Lee Har-
vey Oswald from the standard pictures
of him. He insisted the man he had
seen was called Leon Oswald, had worn
a beard. and was very sloppy. (As I

‘found out from talking to Russo, he is
_a stickler for detail.) He was only able

to identify pictures of Lee Harvey Os-
wald s the Leon Oswald he had met
after the pictures were retouched many

times. On the other hand. he apparent-

ly identified a picture of Shaw as Clem
Bertrand right away. He again identi-
fied him through a two-way mirror, and

by pointing him out to detectives at

Shaw's house,

ONE oF PHELAN'S main allegations is

that the hypnosis didn't refresh Russo's
memory, but that “he began to remem-
ber when Dr. Fatter asked him a series
of leading questions. Well, [ would say
it went beyond that. Dr. Fatter set the
stage for him”™ (MBC program). NBC
then interviewed Dr. Jay Katz of Yalg,
who had seen stenographic transcripts
of two of Dr. Fatter's hypnotic sessions
with Russo (the court would not admit
these transcripts as evidence. and did

‘not examine them). Dr. Katz said “upon

many occasions the hypnotist intro-
duced very leading questions” and that
“he [Dr. Fatter] made no attempt, as
far as T can see, to press forther, and
at least attempt to find out what was
fantasy and what was reality.” This
tends to suggest that Dr. Fatter may
have induced Russo's story, and, as has
bezn hinted, that Russo testified under
post-hypnotic suggestion. Andrews made
the charge stronger in his recusal mo-
tion that the story of a conspiracy
“was planted in Raymond Perry 'Rus-
s0's  head
niques. . . .

The three judges who heard Russo
testify for one day, and submit to cross-
examination for two days, were legally
obliged to evaluate Russo's credibility
according to what they had heard in

court, and not according to the results -

of any tests performed on him. When
the defense discovered Russo had been
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hypnotized, he was asked. “Are you un-
der hypnosis right now?" (Transcripe,
p. 245). Later the guestion of a post-
hypnotic suggestion was raised (Tran-

scripr, p. 252). Dr. Fatter was then -

called as a-witness. The critics do not
pay mwwmch attention to the doctor, ap-
parently assuming he is part of Garri-
son's plot. Yet his credentials seem im-
pressive. The defense accepted him
without challenge as a reputable medi-
cal expert, introducing no counter-ex-
perts of their own. The doctor claimed
that Russo’s memory was refreshed by
hypnosis. The defense successfully, and
rightly, blocked both the clever attempts
of the prosecution to get the details of
the results of the hypnotic sessions into
the record, and Dr. Fatter's evaluation
of the relinbility of what Russo said un-

through  hypnotic  tech- °

der hypnosis. The doctor did testily em-
phatically that “Mr. Russo was, as far
as [ know, not under any hypnolic state
while he was on this [the witness]
stand” ( Transcript, p. 418). After a long
legal battle, Dr. Fatter was finally al-
lowed to read into the record the exact
post-hypnotic suggestions he gave Rus-
so on March 12, 1967, These were read
from his notes.

o« . Anytime yon wami to, you
may  permit vourself to become
calm, cool and collected. | want
you to kaow that you have a task
that you have voluntarily gone in-
to. You can let yourself and you
will be amazed a how acute your
memory will be in the next few
weeks. Days will seem to pop into
your mind and it will be only the
truth as you say it. And it will be
nothing more and nothing less. And
you can permil these truths to come
into your mind exactly as you have
seen them without fear and with-
out remorsefulness. That's right.
Because all you will be doing is

telling the truth, Perry, as you see
it, Mothing more and nothing less.
+ + . Remember . . . now you have
a task which you yourself have
elected to perform. [Tran-
seript, pp. 421-2].

As Dr. Falter insisted under cross-ex-
amination, his suggestion lo Russo “was
that he tell the truth, the whole truth
and nothing but the truth® {Transerips,
p. 424, See also pp. 427-8). The eritics
so far do not seem interested in the
transcript of these hearings, and do not
refer to them. nBc quoted only the
italicized phrases in the above state-
ment.

Courts, for good rensons do not al-
low the results of polyvgraph tests, sodi-
um pentothal, or hypnosis to be taken
as measures of the relisbility or accu-
racy of testimony, since they have yet
to be proven sufficiently reliable to
grant them evidential status—although
both Garrisons office and the critics
are using them widely as iovestiga-
tive and corroborative techniques. Rus-
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so was on the witness stand for three
days, two under severe cross-examina-
tion. The defense did not manage to
shake his story por apparently did they
convince the three judges that he was
untrustworthy. They were unable to dis-
credit or disprove any of the elements
of his story. The full transcript of Rus-
s0's testimony runs to 256 pages. On the
basis of the evidence presented, three
judges unanimously voted to indict
Shaw. The points later raised by Phel-
an and others, if legally admissible, and
if substantiated, may lead to other eval-
uations when Shaw comes to trial. Up
to now, however, the only legal test
of Russo's testimony by the adversary
procedure (a test which was not given
to testimony accepted by the Warren
Commission) has resulted in its accep-
tance by the judges, and presumably
by a Grand JTury.

RnceN‘ru 1 SPENT over two hours in-

terviewing Perry Russo. I explored his

y and his of events
relevant to Garrison's investigation at
preat length. Russo is quiet-spoken,
careful, quite unexcitable (except with
regard to charges that relate to his
mental stability or truthfulness), and
annoyed at the way his life has been
changed since he became a witness. His
story and his explanations of it all
seemed to me consistent and plansible.
We ranged widely over many topics and
aspects of his testimony. At no time in
the interview was I able to find any
gap between what he told me or what
he had said previously and what is
known about the events he described.
Events for Russo seem to be related to
a central feature of his life, his base-
ball activities (he is the coach of a
semi-pro team), and he places past oc-
currences by the dates of sports events.
In February, before he had approached
Garrison, he told a TV interviewer in
Baton Rouge that Ferrie never men-
tioned Lee Harvey Oswald to him, and
that “I had never heard of Oswald un-
til the tel of the ination™
(Transcript, p. 487), He told another in-
terviewer, “I don't know Clay Shaw”
(Transcript, p. 219). Russo's explana-
tion at the hearings and to me is that
the friend of Ferrie's was Leon Oswald,
and that he had pever heard of Lee
Harvey Oswald until the assassination.
The man he met at Ferrie's party was
Clem Bertrand. Russo seemed anxious
to be extremely exact about what he had
seen, He is emphatic in maintaining
that his story was always the same,
and that what he has said at various
times is completely consistent. 1 find
oit very hard to believe that his story
was, as Phelan dnd Andrews say, plant-
ed in his mind By -Dr. Fatter. Nor does
Russo seem a likely person to have
‘been chosen to fabricate a case, as An-
drews and others have claimed.

NBC devoted a good deal of time to
interviewing Niles Peterson, a friend
of Russo's and & fellow baseball player,
who attended the party at Ferrie's
house that is the central feature of
Russo's story. Peterson did not appear
at the preliminary hearings; until now
his testimony has not been examined
in court. Peterson partly confirmed
Russo's story. He says he attended the
party in September 1963 for between

_ tweaty and twenty-five minutes. Peter-
son's description of Ferrie's roommate
fits pretty closely with Russo’s descrip-
tion of the character there who looked
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like Oswald. But Peterson said he did
not see anyone who looked like Shaw at
the party. Sandra Moffitt, who is also
supposed to have been at the party, ap-
peared on NBC, but was not asked any-
thing about the event. She has refused
to return to New Orleans for question-
ing. The value of the testimony of the
people who attended the party in con-
firming or discrediting Russo's

can only be assessed when that testi-
mony is presented and exXamined in
court.

Until now Russo’s testimony is the
main data offered publicly by Garrison,
and it has so far stood up whenever it
has been presented in court. A major
criticism of Garrison is that he hasa't
offered more, and possibly more con-
vincing, information than the testimony
of Russo and Bundy. Garrison's early
claims that he had solved the case, and
his suggestion that senmsational revela-
tions were imminent, led many people
to expect him to present much more
public data by npow. But he hasn't
had to, nor should he, His case Is to be
presented in a court. He has had many
people called before the Grand Jury,
some of whom have been indicted
for perjury. In order to have a fair
trial, the District Attorney (as well
as the defense counsels) has been or-
dered not to discuss the case and the
evidence in public prior to trial. In
view of the recent decision in the Shep-
pard case, Garrison must be extremely
wary of making public statements that
could iofluence public opinion about
Shaw's innocence or guilt. He was not
so careful at the outset and this has
hurt his case with the public.

But in view of the fact that Garrison
is pow required not to give his
evidence before the trial, why do peo-
ple feel that rather than suspend judg-
ment, they have to prejudge? So far
every judicial step—the preliminary
hearing, the Grand Jury hearing, the
various motions heard and still being
heard by Judge Haggerty and others—
seems legally in order, and has pot
been decried by the defense. No sug-
gestion has been made that Shaw’s trial
will be unfair, No one has challenged
Judge Haggerty's honesty, integrity, or
judicial manner. Mo jury yet exists.
Shaw is still legally innocent till proven
guilty; there -is no reason to believe
that he won't be pgiven a fair trial.
Andrews's trial appears to have been a
fair one.

Tuu THERE 1S a lot more evidence
seems likely. Garrison had been investi-
gating  Ferrie for months before his
death in February. ~Npc stated that
Shaw was a suspect as early as Octo-
ber 1966, at the time Garrison began
his investigation. Shaw was questioned
in December. Thus long before late
Febroary and early March when Bundy
and Russo turned up as witnesses, Gar-
rison had reasons for suspecting Ferrie
and Shaw. Some of them are suggested
in a bill of particulars which Garrison
submitted to Judge Haggerty on June 5.
This included a list of some of the acts
allegedly committed by the comspirators,
evidence of which Garrison now claims
to have.

Besides the meeting described by
Russo, Garrison has alleged that Shaw
went to Baton Rouge on September 3,
1963, “there meeting Lee Harvey Os-
wald and Jack Ruby at the Capitol
House Hotel and delivering to Lee Har-
vey Oswald and Jack Ruby a sum of
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money.” Shaw's trip to the West Coast
in November 1963 and Ferrie’s from
New Orleans to Houston on Movember

22, 1963 are also alleged to be conspira-

torial acts. How strong the evidence is
we will only be able to tell when the
case goes to court. From the conver-
sations Jones Harris and I bave had
with Garrison and his staff, there ap-
pear to be further leads and reports
that may constitule material evidence
at a future trial. The record of Gar-
rison’s office in successfully pros-
ecuting crimes is impressive, Their suc~
cess in convicting Andrews and con-
vincing New Orleans judges and the
Orleans Parish Grand Jury on matters
lating to their ination probe in-
dicates that they have had sufficient
legal evidence at each step. So at this
stage of the affair there does not scem
to be good cause for concluding that
there is no evidence, and no case.

In the June 1967 Ramparts, William
Turner, who is close to Garrison, de-
scribed in some detail the kinds of sug-
gestive  evidence there may be. He
names, for example, 8 Dallas cab driv-
er “who is prepared to testify he twice
drove Oswald to Ruby's Carousel Club,
once in the company of David Ferrie,”
He indicates Gatrison has been follow-
ing out the “Second Oswald” theory,
especially in connection with the ac-
count of Mrs. Odio, who told the War-
ren Commission that “Leon” Oswald
and two others visited her in late Sep-
tember 1963 in Dallas, and wanted her
to finance the assassination of Castro

The Warren Commission picture also
does not jibe with information suggest-
ing that Oswald was friendly with vari-
ous right-wing Cuban exiles. Evaristo
Rodriguez and Orest Pena testified to
the Warren Commission that they saw
Oswald in a bar with a Latin type in
August 1963, The Report (p. 325) tried
to discredit their testimony, even
though both men are certain it was Os-
wald, and that they recogmized him at
once when they saw his picture in the
papers after the assassination (11:339-
64). Pepa's bar was a hangout for
Cuban exiles, and Pena himself had
been active in the anti-Castro organiza-
tion run by Sergio Arcacha Smith, a
well-known figure in anti-Castro circles
in the Southwest. Oswald used the ad-
dress of this organization on some of
his leaflets, a fact the Warren Commis-
sion could pever explain. Pena had also
been friendly with Carlos Bringuier, a
Cuban exile leader whom Oswald had
visited, and whose store is near Pena's
bar. Bringuier was the man who later
got into a fight with Oswald for which
they were both arrested, and who still
later debated Oswald on radio about
Cuban affairs,

Even more interesting, and perhaps
more central to Garrison's investigation,
is the information given by Desn An-
drews ‘which is cited in the Warren
Commission Reporr. Andrews reported
to the FBI on November 24, 1963, that
during the late spring and early sum-
mer of 1963 Oswald came into his law
office to discuss his wife's citizenshsip
problems and his own dishonorable dis-
charge from the armed forces™ The
" Oswald was accompanied

or Kennedy.
Is Garrison's theory of the assassina- .
tion plausible? He has Indicated he be-  “friend!

lieves the assassination was planned
and carried out by a group of anti-
Castroites, who were based. in New Or-
leans and involved with the cia in their
Cuban activities. They were hostile to

on these visits once by a Mexican and
at other times by Latin homosexuals.
Andrews said he last saw Oswald when
he was passing out pro-Castro leaflets
on the street. They talked; Andrews de-
manded his fee, and Oswald told him

Kennedy t of his decisions to
limit the Bay of Pigs invasion and his
later policies after the missiles crisis,
including guarantees apgainst an inva-
sion of Cuba. The group in question,
Garrison has claimed, included Shaw,
Ferrie, Oswald, Ruby, and others.

As one’ who is skeptical of the War-
ten Commission theory, I believe that
if Oswald had been involved in a con-
spiracy his involvement must have pre-
dated his trip to Mexico City on Sep-
tember 25, 1963. One must therefore
go back to his New Orleans period.
Last year in The Second Oswald 1 sug-
gested, “Maybe some right-wing Cubans
involved him [Oswald] in a plot when
he was in MNew Orleans.” The patently
spurious nature of Oswald's Fair Play
for Cuba activities in Mew Orleans indi-
cates he' was engaged in something ab-
normal or upusual. The Warren Com-
mission’s view of him in this period was
that he was a frustrated leftist “loner,”
unable to hold a job, unable to go to
Russia or Cuba, and unable to get along
with his wife, This picture does not fit
the strange and fraudulent nature of
Oswald's leftist activities: he created a
branch of the Fair Play for Cuba Com-
mittee, had Frcc membership cards and
leaflets printed, distributed the leaflets,
and carried on a correspondence with
the national Frcc office giving false de-
tails of his branch's activities, while in
fact the Frcc branch had only one
member, Oswald, and never held a
meeting, He compiled a dossier for the
Cuban embassy in Mexico City, appar-
ently trying to interpret all the infor-
mation about what he was doing as
proof of his leftist credentials,

‘he was being paid to give out the leat

lets. ‘Around 4 P.M. November 23, An-
drews reported, 2 man he knew slightly,
Clay Bertrand, telephoned him® and
asked him to defend Oswald. Andrews
was in the hospital at this time, and after
he left he tried to locate the records of
his relations with Oswald and Bertrand,
but could not do so. (His office had been
rifled shortly after he got back to
work.) The FBI and the Secret Service
could find no trace of Bertrand and
nothing about him in Andrews's re-
cords,

Andrews later retracted some of his
story, saying that ¥B1 agents were on him
“like the plague”; but he repeated the
original version under oath to the
Warren Commission's counsel, I. Wes-
ley Liebeler, in an apparently antagon-.
istic interview—antagonistic both be-
cause of Andrews's very special argot
and t of his pl dishelief
in the Warren Commission theory (113
325-339). In this interview, Andrews
added that he had recently seen Clay
Bertrand in a bar, but Bertrand ran
away. Andrews gave Licbeler detailed
descriptions of Bertrand. The Warren
Commission chose not to believe his
story and its implications that Oswald,
“the Joner,” had a Mexican friend, that
he had homosexual companions, and
that he had a protector in “Bertrand™
from the very beginning. However, they
had ample corroboration of Andrews's
story., On December 6, 1963, Andrews's
assistant, R, M, Davis, told the ¥m
that in June of that year Andrews had
discussed with him the problem of
changing a dishonorable discharge. He
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also told them that Oswalds picture
was vaguely familiar to him, that
Oswald may have visited the office.
“In addition, he [Davis] can recall An-
drews having mentioned to him on vari-
ous occasions that an individual named
Oswald had been to Andrews's office”
(Commission Exhibit 2900, 26: 357).
Moreover Andrews's secretary told
the epr that Andrews had called her
at about 4 .M. on Movember 23 "and

told her that he was representing Lee

Harvey Oswald in Dallas Texas.” The
next day Andrews told her Bertrand had
hired him (Commission Exhibit 2901,
26:357). Andrews also ealled his own
lawyer, Monk Zelden, and asked him if
he would go to Dallas to see Oswald, It
was from Zelden that Andrews Jearned
that Oswald was dead.

All of this seems to confirm Ap-
drews's original story. If this story is
true, then Oswald is not the man por-
trayed by the Warren Commission, He
had friends among the Latin communi~
ty. He was involved with homosexuals.

And somebody of some importance was
interested in his welfare afrer Kennedy
had been assassinated, All of this bears
no resemblance to the Warren Commis-
sion's description of Oswald's life in
New Orleans. If one takes Andrews's
story seriously, then Oswald's New Or-
leans period certainly should be rein-
wvestigated.

Now THAT Andrews has been conviet-
ed of perjury it becomes all the more im-
portant to understand his strange be-
havior. As we have seen, he has again
and again changed his story about Clay
Bertrand, first describing him to the
Warren Commission, then denying to

down to your toes?" he told the Srares-
Item on June 29,

In any case, the core of Andrews's

original story—that Oswald was his cli-
ent and had both homosexual friends
and an important protector—is not af-
fected by Andrews’s recent and future
trials. His recent trial and conviction
established all the more strongly that
he does know who Bertrand is, and sug-
gest that he is shielding someone, the
person who wanted to help Oswald after
the assassination, and who presumably

knew that Oswald was involved with

Latins.

It is puzziing that Andrews has re-
peatedly insisted that he “jnvented” a
character named Manuel Garcia Goo-
zales, whom Gartison has been investi-
gating. Andrews said this on the wpc
program, has it in his recusal motion,
and kept bringing this up during the
hearing on the motion. In doing this, he
seems to be trying to discredit Garri-
son's methods and theories; perhaps. he
again fears the consequences of identl-
fying a man he once named. Garrison
has suggested that Gonzales not only
exists, but was a key figure in the con-
spiracy, possibly 2 gunman; that he ap-
peared with Oswald at various times,
and may be the person who was photo-
graphed while passing out leaflets with
Oswald at the trade mart in New Or-
leans. Garrison has a gun which the
police took from a Manuel Garcia Gon-
zales, and the defense at the Shaw hear-
ings had the US immigration files on

“Garcia Manuel Gonzales” and “Man-

uel Garcia Gonzales” introduced into
the court record. Garrison has obtained
a Grand Jury Indictment of Gonzales
and is now secking him for arrest.

During the last few months there
have been rumors of other signs that
QOswald was known in both Latin and
lhomosexual circles in New Orleans,
I have heard from several newspaper-
men and from people in Garrison's of-
fice that in the summer of 1963 a
policeman saw him in a car with
David Ferrle. He is supposed to have
been seen in bars with Cubans and
with homosexuals (sometimes overlap-
ping classifications). If this information
is valid, we no longer have the Warren
Commission Oswald, but we do have
Oswald in the setting which Garrison is
investigating.

Ferrie is a central figure in Garri-
son’s theory. It was Ferrie who broke
the story to the New Orleans Srates-
ltemt in February that Garrison was
reinvestigating the assassination. A few
days later Ferrie died, The coroner held
he died of natural causes; Garrison
that he committed suicide (and MNovel
apparently thinks he was murdered).
His death occurred a couple of days
before Garrison planned to arrest him
on the charge of having conspired to as-
Kennedy.

the Grand Jury that he could recognize
him, then identifying him as Eugene
Davis. At the recent trial a recording
was introduced in which Andrews stat-
ed he was looking for three people—
Clay Bertrand, the Mexican who came
into his office with Oswald, and the
man who killed Kennedy, and that he
had found two of them! He had
told the Grand Jury that he did not
know who killed Kennedy. One reason
for his reluctance to identify Bertrand
seems to be a fear of physical vio-

Could Ferrie have been involved, and
could a conspiracy have involved both
him and Oswald? David Ferrie was

WNCN 104.3FM
your rodio concert hall
twenty four hours a day

11:00PM-800AM | found Watson
because

| couldn’t sleep
now

| can’t sleep
because

| found Watson

Raul lives
on14¢aday

RAUL FALCONI. SOUTH AMER-
ICAN. AGE 5. One of five chil
dren, Father laborer. Earns $25
per month, 14¢ per day per pers
gon. “Home” is a cane shack. Two
rooms. No fucilities. No running
swater, No sewage system. Unpaved
streets permanently inundated.
Breed disease. Diet inadequate.
Need vitaming, more and better
food. Child inoculated against oll
diseases at Foster Parents Plan
elinie. Help to child means help to
entire family, medical care ins
cluded.

Thousande of children s needy
a8 Raul anxionsly await “adoption™
by you or your group. Choose a boy
‘ot girl from Greece, Sonth Koren,
Viet Nam, Hong Kong, the Philips
pines, Colombia, Ecuador or Pern,
Your child and his fomily receive
2 monthly cnsh grant, as well as
counselling, medical eare, blankets,

and primary sehool education. You
reeelve o case history and photos
graph. Each month you write and
receive a letter (original and trans.
lation). Learn how your “adoption™
benefits the entive family. Soom,
through the regular letters anid progs
ress reports, you and your child
develop o warm, loving relationship,

CHECK YOUR CHARITY! We
en[e:rly offer our financial atsment upon request because we are so proud of the handling’
of our funda. -

PLAN js 2 relief organization, ape
proved by the United States Gwemmm resiamﬂ.d under No. VFA019 with the Advisory
Committee on Voluntary Forsign Aid of the Agency for Internationnl Developmemt and
filed with the National Better Business Burean in New York City,

Tt £t fa: 3 3

one of Garrison's very first P

He was arrested by Garrison in late
November, 1963, on a tip that he had
been involved in the ination. On
November 24, 1963, according to a docu-
ment in the National Archives, the Sec-
et Service asked Marina Oswald if she
knew or knew of a “Mr. Farry." Fer-
rie's name came up briefly in the in-

lence which he has made clear to re-
porters. “How would you like to have

your brains knocked out and be busted:

September 14, 1967

ig: of the and he
is mentioned several times in the hear-
ings as having possibly been involved
with Oswald when Oswald was in high
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school. A school chum of Oswald's testi-
fied that he thought Ferrie and Oswald
met at Civil Air Patrol meetings (8:14),
but New Orleans Detective O'Sullivan,
who also had known Oswald in high
school and who knew Ferrie in the
cap, also testified that he had no knowl-
edge of their meeting. O'Sullivan was
then asked by Liebeler, “Am I correct
in understanding that there has been
publicity here in the New Orleans area
concerning a possible relationship be-
tween Oswald and Ferrie?" O'Sullivan
explained that Ferrie had been arrest-
ed a few days after the assassination,
and that O'Sullivan and other police of-
ficials had. examined Ferrie's plane to
see if “he may have transported Os-
wald to Dallas.” They came to the con-
clusion that this plane could not have
been flown, and they found-he had not
rented any other plane at the airport
(8:29-31). Commission Exhibit 1413 (2:
826-27) shows that the New Orleans po-
lice were investigating Ferrie as early
as November 27, 1963,

A Secret Service report in the Nation-
al Archives, dated December 13, 1963,
eiplains that the Secret Service re-
ceived a call on November 24, 1963,
about Ferrie, in which they were told
that an informant said Ferrie was con-
nected with Oswald, had trained him to
use a rifle, -and also that Ferrie had
been in Dallas around November 10.
‘The Secret Service found out that Gar-
rison’s office was already investigating
Ferrie. The next day, November 25,
1963, Ferrie had been found and was
being interrogated in Garrison's office.
The Secret Service then interviewed
Fertie, as did the ra1, but let the mateer
drop. .
~ Ferrie's movements on November 22,
1963 were so unusual that they appar-
ently convinced Garrison he was up to
something at the time. He was in New
Orleans and left shortly after the as-
sassination on what he told friends was
& goose-hunting trip. In fact, he drove
to Houston to an ice rink, where he
made his presence known by loudly tell-
ing everyone there his name. He ap-
parently received a phone call there,
left, and moved to a motel in Galves-

these subjects. He had suffered from a
disease which made him lose his hair,
and ke looked weird, wearing wigs and
false eyebrows. Nevertheless, he appar-
ently had a very forceful personality
and attracted many people. He was a
good linguist, and knew several lan-
guages, including Spanish.

Acconnma to William Turner’s ae-
count in Ramparts, June 1967 (which
doesn't give sources), Ferrie was col-
lecting money for Castro in 1938, then
turned against him. He is reported in
this story to have flown bombing raids
and rescue missions to Cuba from Flor-
ida, in a plane ownped by a Fformer
Batista official who was killed the day
Ferrie died. Ferrie had claimed to have
been in the Bay of Pigs affair. (He
had a flight map with a route for
flying to Mayaguana Island and to Hai-
ti.) He was friendly with Cuban exile
leaders, (Garrison has charged that
Ferrie, Arcacha Smith, and Novel con-
spired to steal munitions in 1961, Novel
has said it was done on instructions
from the cia before the Bay of Pigs.)
Russo and others have said that Cubans

‘were at the party at Ferrie’s house,

Ferrie had become extremely anti-
Kennedy after the Bay of Pigs. Russo,
who saw him frequently until Novem-
ber 1963 (after"which their close friend-
ship inexplicably terminated), testified
that Ferrie was' “obsessed with Hen-
nedy,” that he carried around clippings
and pictures of Kennedy (Transcript,
pp. 50-51), In an interview on Ware-
Baton Rouge, February 24, 1967, Russo

said

Ferry was obsessed more or less
with the idea of Kennedy and what
he was doing to Cuba or Castro
+ .+ . he talked in general terms, not
specifically about Kennedy though
[i.c., in the summer of 1963] about
how easy it wonld be lo assassinate
a president of the United States
because of the fact he was in
public view so much and unpro-
tected more or less and there was
s0 many people and the availability
of exits and the fact that he could
drive a plane to get out of the
.couqlr‘y. and he used to just posing-

ton where he made many long-d

calls. He returned to New Orleans on
the 24th, having driven 1000 miles in
two days. (Some of this is recounted in
The New York Times, February 25,
1967.) The Secret Service de

y—jokingly pose the question that,
you know, he and I could do it:
you know, just in a joking way, he
said it could be done,

In October, 1963, Rum.cl says that dur-

claims Ferric told them he returned
to Mew Orleans, left a couple of hours
later for Hammond, Louisiana, and then
came back to New Orleans again on
the 25th. (Garrison has reported that
the records of Ferrie's phone calls for
N ber 1963 are ilable or miss-
ing. Recently, Ferrie's bank records
have been subpoenaed.)

Ferrie was an eccentric who had
many interests and careers. He had
gone to college, and to two seminaries
to train for the priesthood (where he
was dismissed for emotional instability,
infractions of house rules, critical atti-
tude, and brashness). He became a pilot
for Eastern Airlines, from which he

T was app ly dismissed b of
his homosexual activities. He had
worked as a chemist and as a private
investig His i ranged
among philosophy, theology, history, pol-
itics, cancer research, psychology (he
had a2 Ph.D. degree in psychology from
“Phoenix University” on his wall), and
he had a great many books on all

23

ing a abowt Kennedy, Fer-
rie told him, “We will get him and it
won't be very long" (Transcripr, p.
486).

Ferrie's violent attitudes are reflected
in angry letters written in 1950 when
he was trying to get an Air Force
commission. He wrote Louis Johnson,
then Secretary of Defense, that he
could teach pilots “and by God they will
get in to action to kill these Russians
(that should have been wiped out years
ago!) and still get back to do it again
+ .« . When am I poing to get the com-
mission—when the Russians are bomb-
ing the hell out of Cleveland?” Around
the same time Ferrie wrote to General
Hale, Commanding Officer of the First
Air Force, saying “There is nothing
that I would enjoy better than blowing
the hell out of every damn Russian,
C ist, Red or what-have-you . . .
What if I do get killed—can't I take
some of that [sic] dirty bastards with
me?. . . Between my friends and I we
can cook up a crew that can really
blow them to hell.” Then he explained,

he really wanted to train pilots. “Then
1 want to train killers, however bad
that sounds. It is what we need." (Need-
less to say, Ferrie got back a polite
business letter with the application
forms, but he never got the commis-
sion.)

Iw 1963 Fermie worked for a private
investigater, W. Guy Bannister (who
died suddenly in 1964). Turnet's Ram-
parts  article suggests that Bannister
was involved with the Minutemen and
violent anti-Castro groups, that his of=
fice was one of the recipients of the
munitions stolen in 1961, (Novel said,
according to the Swares-frem, June 14,
1967 and the Times-Picayune, July 4,
1967, that he took these mysterious mu-
nitions to Bannister's office, as part of
his intelligence work prior to the Bay
of Pigs, Novel also said he was acting
as a Cia intermediary at the time.)
Bannister put out a far-right-wing news-
letter, the Lowisiana Intelligence Digest
(which Ferrie read), attacking desegre-

gation as a Communist conspiracy. Ban-
pister was a former Fmi official and a
former police superintendent. In 1963,
Bannister had an office at 544 Camp
Street, where Ferrie often went when
he was working for him. Oswald gave
this address on some of the pro-Castro
material he handed owmt in New Or-
leans, Five hundred and forty-four
Camp is two doors from the Reilly
Coffee Company, where Oswald was
working until  July 1963—atthough
he was usually absent, and was report-
ed to be at Alba's garage next door
much of the time. The right-wing Cub-
an Democratic Revolutionary Front, for-
merly headed by Sergio Arcacha Smith,
also had offices at 544 Camp St. The
Warren Commission was baffled by Os-
wald's use of this address. “While the
legend ‘FPcc 544 Camp St NEW OR-
LEANS, La." was stamped on some of the
literature that Oswald had in his pos-
session at the time of his arrest in
New Orleans, extensive investigation
was not able to connect Oswald with
that address" (Repors, p. 408. See also
Commission Exhibits 1413-4). The Cu-
'bans had moved out by then, but Ban-
nister and Ferrie, unknown to the Com-
mission, were there. The Commission ap-
parently did not realize that Oswald
was in the vicinity of this building from
May 9 to Tuly 19, when he was work-
ing for the coffee company. Informa-
tion now circulating in Wew Orleans
suggests that there was something more
to Oswald's working there and to his

visits to Alba's garage—reportedly a
service station for Fat and Secret Serv-
ice cars—than the Warren Commission
ever found out.

In Ferrie's library there is a book,
Firearms  Investigation,  Identification
and Evidence by J. S. Hatcher, Frank
J. Jury, and Joe Weller (Harrisburg
1957). The underlinings and markings
in this are fascinating, but unfortunate-
Iy they are impossible to date. Ferrie
was obviously concerned with the prob-
lem of bullet comparisons, and put a
marker in the book which said com-
PARISON  DANGEROUS, * He wunderlined
many passages about the technical ways
in which bullets can be found to be from
the same gun, or not to be, and the
difficulties that can arise in comparing
test and expended bullets. Ferrie also
marked passages about the - character
of exit and entrance wounds (doubly
underlining a passage about what would
be the case “if death followed reason-
ably soon”). He toek note of the news
that “Almost any bullet can change
course in a human body. If this is not
understood, entirely erroneous conclu-
sions based on the relative positions of
entrance and exit wounds could be ar-
rived at.".He underlined a passage on
how people commit swvicide by shooting
themselves, He seemed extremely inter-
ested in the patterns of shell ejection,
putting & marker in the section on mea-
surements and marking up a page of
diagrams in which he seemed most con-
cerned with the figures for a Savage
automatic pistol and the direction of its
ejection pattern. These markings are
suggestive, but their significance de-
pends upon whether they were made
before or after the assassination.

In Ferrie's copy of Epstein's fuguest,
above the reproduction of C issi
Exhibit 397 showing Kennedy's wounds,
there is a hand-drawn diagram of 2
head, with two arrows. One arrow fol-
lows the downward flight of a bullet,
the other an upward path from Ken-
nedy's back to his throat. at a 60 de-
gree angle—the angle that would result
if he followed the marking of the back
wound on the “face chart” reproduced
in Epstein’s book.

The information on Ferrie indicates
he was at least a possible suspect. He
hated Kennedy, was involved in violent
and conspiratorial activities, was in-
volved with the Cuban exiles, could
have been involved in cra-sponsored
affairs, and behaved very strangely right
after the assassination. 1f he was in-
volved with Oswald, or even with any of
Oswald's  scquaintances in New Or-
leans, then he becomes even more sus-
pect. He seems to have possessed the
knowledge, the ingeouity, the interest, .
and the ability to play a leading role
in & violent conspiracy.

A FASCIMATING DOCUMENT released by
Garrison at the end of June (reported at
length in the New Orleans press, but
not elsewhere) seems further to sug-
gest that Garrison may be on the right
rack. It is a memorandum on “cu
files on assassination,” prepared by on.
of Garrison's assistants, Tom Bethel,
from the Warren Commission papers it
the MNational Archives. (Bethel will soor
bring out a study of the character or
the material that is still classified.)
First, Bethel quotes an affidavit from
a State Department officer stating that
he had received a copy of a telegraph-
ic message from the cla, dated Octo-
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ber 10, 1963, about Oswald’s then cur-
rent activities. This is the first indica-
tion of the ciA’s interest in Oswald be-
fore the assassination. Bethel's memo
then lists twenty-nine of fifty-one still
classified ci1a files on Oswald in the
National Archives, including such items
as “cp 674 Info given to the Secret
Service but not yet to the Warren Com-
mission,” labeled “secret”; “co 692

Reproduction of cia official dossier on.

Oswald™; “cp 931 Oswald's access to
information about the U-2," “secret”
(he was at a base in Japan from which
the U-2s may have been flown); “cp
971 Telephone calls to U.S. Embassy,
Canberra, re: sssassination plot,” “sec-
ret”; “co 1273 Memo from Helms re:
apparent inconsistencies in info provid-
ed by cia” “secret.” The evidence of
ciA interest in Oswald before the assas-
sination—the affidavit of the State De-
partment officer and the existence of
still secret information regarding Os-
wald—leads to speculation along the
lines of Garrison's theory that Oswald
and his New Orleans friends were in-
volved with Cia-sponsored activities.
All this material suggests that Garri-
son is working on a conspiracy theory
that is a possible one within the frame-
work of what is known, unless one ac-
cepts the Warren Commission as defini-
tive. What has been disclosed so far

seems to fit many of the clues now -

available, and to trace Oswald’s activi-
ties back to a likely source, his life in
New Orleans. This is not to say that
skepticism about the Warren Commis-
sion in any way entails agreement with

Garrison’s theory. But even the very
limited information that has been made
public suggests that Garrison may even-
tually be able to provide a detailed ac-
count of what happened and who was
involved.

The first major test of whether he is
right, or is on the right track, is not
the evaluations of the press and TV,
but the judgment of an open court. In
October or November, Clay Shaw will
probably be tried, at which time we
can see what the evidence really is and
how it will stand up. Assistant District
Attorney James Alcock of New Orleans
has asked for a conference with the
defense and the court to set a specific
trial date, “so we can get this thing
out of the TV studios and into the
courtroom where it belopgs”  (Srares-
Trens, July 6, 1967). The Governor of
Louisiana, John J. McKeithen, when
asked about the allegations against Gar-
rison, and the demands to have the At-
torney General step in, said that Gar-
rison should be-allowed to complete his
investigation; “to do otherwise would be
“o confound and confuse the people of
the world.' If the investigation were
not allowed to run its course, “it would
raise even more doubts not only in the
nation but in the world" (Swres-Trem,
June 30, 1967).

Garrison has taken on a serious rein-
vestigation of the assassination of Pres-
ident Kennedy. He has said people will
be surprised when the evidence comes
out. He should be given a fair chance
to show whether he has found out what
led up to the tragic events in Dealey
Plaza on November 22, 1963, 0O

Plutarch, Historical Novelist

Plutarch and His Times

hy R. H. Barrow.

Indiana University Press, 203 pp., $6.00
- Julius Caesar, A Political Biography

by J.LP.V.D. Balsdon.
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Thomas Morth’s translation of Jacgues
Amyot’s French translation of Plu-
tarch's Lives was published in 1579. In
the next generation Shakespeare wrote
Juling Caesar, Anthomy and Cleopatra,
and Coriolanns, and thus at second
« hand  Plutarch placed an  indelible
stamp on the images of four or five
major personalities (and on one legen-
dary one)., Mo amount of historical
scholarship has succeeded in seriously
replacing or correcting those images,
comparable to  Tacitus's Tiberius or
Nero, in the public consciousness or in
the Western literary tradition, and it is
to be doubted whether the future will
see a radically different Brutus or Cleo-
patra, There’s a sobering thought for
the professional historian.

Mo one wanis to deny Shakespeare's
paramount role, but that Plutarch could
do pretty well unaided is clear from
some lesser examples, such as the Spar-
tan Lycurgus or the Gracchi, It may
seem eccentric to draw the comparison,
but I think one can defend the simple
-equation, Shakespeare was to Plutarch
as Plutarch was to his sources. Corio-
lanus  offers the neatest proof. Both
drew on a single source of primary in-
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formation, Shakespeare on Plutarch and
Plutarch on the Rowman Antiquities of
Dionysius* of Halicarnassus, a Greek
rhetorician and antiguarian who worked
in Rome and died perhaps half a cen-
tury before Plutarch was born, In a
close study of this Life, Donald Russel]
of St. John's College, Oxford, demon-
strated several years ago that apart
from new bits which Plutarch drew
from his extensive reading, from the
antiquarian digressions and moral re-
flections he intreduced, and from ob-
vious slips, whether of memary or of
copying, there are persistent changes
which he classifies as “expansions,”
id " and  “transpositions.”
The literary gain is very great, but
what about the historical side? It doesn’t
matter to the argument that Coriolanus
was a legendary figure anyway or that
in many othet Lives Plutarch turned ro
more than one source. The fundamen-
tal conclusion remains that Mr, Russell's
“historical novelist” is the right clas-
sification. Plutarch, and no one else,
created out of the legend of Coriolanus
“what it was for Shakespeare, a tragedy
of ambition and apger.”

By modern conventions, although some
may seem reluctant to say this outright,
there is no defense for Plutarch. When
he jsn't fictiopalizing or putting his own
free interpretation on behavior or rte-
peating tales which he either knows to
be untrue or prefers not to look into too
carefully, he is often being careless and
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1935-1939
Plays, Relief, and Politics
Jane DeHart Mathews

The story of the WPA Theatre Project—
born as a relief measure and killed by po-
litical confliee—is one of courage; nostalgia,
mnnovation, and unprecedented acrivity, The
Project fed chousands, entermined millions,
and nureured che eareers of many of roday's
respected performers.

More than anything else, chis auchorirative
history caprures the joys, fruscrarions, and
personal sacrifices experienced by those ded-

icated few who believed in the priceless
worth r:f a d:anncrly American theatre,
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